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	1.  SOLICITATION TYPE (Check one)
	2.  DATE ISSUED
	RFO NUMBER/AMENDMENT NUMBER
	3.  PAGE

	
	X
	SEALED OFFER
	
	NEGOTIATED
	4/11/02
	RFO2-38089 (PFM)
	Amendment #1
	1 of 1

	
	
	
	

	4.  ISSUED BY:
	5.  SUBMIT OFFERS TO:

	
	MAIL:
National Aeronautics and Space Administration

	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
	Ames Research Center

	Ames Research Center
	Attn:  Patricia Mendoza, M/S 241-1

	Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000
	Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000

	
	FAX:
N/A

	
	HANDCARRY:  Building N241, Rm. 209


	
	E-MAIL:  N/A

	6.  CLOSING DATE/TIME:  April 16, 2002.  3:00 P.M., Local Time

	7.  DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT

	Sixty-foot Diameter Water Tank Repairs



	8.  FOR INFORMATION, CONTACT:

	NAME:     Patricia Mendoza
	CODE:
JAC
	TITLE:
Purchasing Agent

	PHONE:
(650) 604-6332
	FAX:
(650) 604-4646
	E-MAIL ADDRESS: pmendoza@mail.arc.nasa.gov

	9.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT
This notice constitutes Amendment No. One (1) to the RFO2-38089 (PFM) Sixty-foot Diameter Water Tank Repairs.  Companies shall acknowledge all amendment(s) in their bid.  This notice serves as the official amendment to subject RFO and a written amendment will not be issued.

This Amendment is to answer the questions asked at the walkthrough on April 9, 2002 and extend the bid date.   

A) The questions asked at the walkthrough on April 9, 2002 are stated and answered as 

     followed:    

1) Q: Are the panels on the roof going to be removed?

A: Yes, the panels will be removed.

2) Q: Who will remove the panels?

A: The panels will be removed by the Government.

3) Q: How does NASA want the repair for the cork capped?  

A: The repair will be made by welding a two inch (2) weld-o-let and a cap on the tank

     over the existing plug.



	4) Q: Is the work area going to be cordoned off?

                    A: Yes, the work area will be cordoned off by the Contractor in compliance with 

                         Chapter 35 of the Ames Health and Safety Manual.  This manual is on the Ames 

                         web site (www.arc.nasa.gov), go to the safety area of the web page.


5) Q:  How tall is the tank? 

      A: The tank is 36.66 feet high.

6) Q:  What is the correct paint we want used?

                     A: The correct paint to be used:                                                                                    

                                           - Primer Epoxy minimum thickness of 5mils.  

                                            (Prime with any VOC approved epoxy primer).

                                           -Top Coat minimum thickness of 4mils.

                                            (Top Coat with any VOC).
7)  Q:  What is the correct lead abatement containment for this job?

                    A:   Lead abatement containment shall comply with Chapter 35 of the Ames Health 

                          and Safety Manual (refer to question 4 for the web site address).
8) Q: What were the lead testing results?

                    A:  The lead testing results were:

                               Location/Material Description - (Silver paint on tank).

                               Lead Concentration (ppm) – (2,630).

End of Questions

B) The bid due date shall be extended as follows:

          From: April 16, 2002 (Tuesday)         To: April 18, 2002 (Thursday)

          The time of the submittals is still the same (3:00 pm local time).

End of Amendment One (1)
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